

Holy Name Meeting Notes – April 6, 2021

The Meeting opened with the Holy Name Pledge and Pledge of Allegiance at 7:02 PM. Previous Month's Minutes read by Bob Naville. Steve Atherton made a motion to approve the minutes and Steve Price seconded the motion.

Treasury Report: (April 2021)

Previous Balance (Mar 2021)	\$3697.86
Expenses (Mar)	
	\$0.00
<u>Apr Refreshments</u>	<u>\$47.14</u>
Total Expenses	\$47.14
Revenues (Mar)	
	\$0.00
<u>Total Revenue</u>	<u>\$0.00</u>
New Balance (Apr 2021)	\$3650.72

Old Business (March or Earlier Topics)

- Work Projects (to complete):
 - Outside Rectory Stairs: Behind rectory (fire escape) need some repairs and additional support before they become unsafe. Lumber purchased, awaiting installation.
 - Office Porch: Outside kitchen front door needs scraped and painted.
- Tree beside office: Called Eager Beaver to look at it again. Mark from Eager said he would wait again; it still looks good. I told him to put us on the list for another check early 2022.
- Fr. Pius thanked us for the 60th anniversary framed photo.

New Business (April Topics)

- COVID percentage rate for Indiana went back up after spring break from 3.3 to 4.3%
- Shrine: We got the shrine up and running Saturday before Easter. Pulled weeds around it to clean it up for pictures. John Naville helped pull weeds and straightened the handrail that was hit during one of the snow/ice times and severely bent. Some of the welds are cracked and rusted, but ok for now. Nick will look at to see if he can weld it.
- Fish Fry: Fr. Pius says it's still a no-go until the Archbishop gives an all clear. Maybe Pentecost would be a potential target date.
- Masses: Fr. Pius says we will continue to wear masks and social distance under the Archbishop gives the all clear.
- Terry Boaz and Dawn Halsema: Ron motioned to recognize them for all they do for our parish liturgy celebrations and our church. Jamie Schillmiller said the St. Ann's will join us. Will get a \$100 gift card for each.
- Unbound: Got a letter, but difficult to read. Ron will try to decipher and summarize.
- May 4 Meeting Note Taker: Bob will be on vacation so will need a substitute.
- Fr. Pius motioned to close the meeting at 7:35 PM and was seconded by Steve Atherton.
- Next meeting will be on May 4, 2021 at 7PM. Will need note taker as Bob will be on vacation.
- Meeting closed with a Prayer.

Respectfully Submitted:

Bob Naville - Holy Name Society Secretary

Attendees: Steve Atherton, ~~David Cooper, Bob Jacobi, Rocky Mefford, Keith Miller, Norman Miller, Adam Naville, Bill Naville, Bob Naville II, Daryl Naville, Donnie Naville, Jeff Naville, Luke Naville, Ron Naville, Fr. Pius, Steve Price, Gary Schmidt, Nick Smith, Steve Welp~~